Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. ﬁ@j 5. 2018

To:  Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

- Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads/Principals

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: December 14, 2018

Subject: SPECIAL MANAGEMET MEETING OF IDENTIFIED SCHOOLS FORISO

CERT!F!CATION

1. Relative ' to the plans of the Schoots ‘Division Office for schools
scheduled next year, a Spemal Management Meeting will be heldon [
@ the Executive Room, 10:00 in'the moming. A few addntlons
existing list of schools to be included to maximize involvement.

3ceﬁiﬁéétion

Secondary Elementary
| Dagupan City Natronal H:gh Schoo! ~ TWCES1 Lasip Grande ES
Carael National High School WCES 2 Bolosan ES
East Central Integrated School BBES Caranglaan ES
Federico Ceralde Integrated School North Central ES
Bonuan Boquig National High School Lucao ES Gregorio del Pilar ES
Judge Jose de Venecia TVSS Carael ES
Pugaro Integrated School Malued ES
Salapingao NHS Calmay ES

3. For your information, dissemination and compliance.

DR. LORNA &. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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